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Holly Ahern
From: Leanne Geppert
Sent: Monday, 11 August 2014 5:02 PM
To: Meleah Herbert; Vikki Goldup; Rae Hodby
Cc: Sharon Kelly; Holly Ahern; Terry Stedman
Subject: BAC patient list and chart retrieval
Attachments: BAC_In&DayPatients_At
Importance: High

Hi Vikki and team

At this point, we expect the ToR for the review to come to us first thing in the marning and we believe there will be a
request for a very quick turnaround at that point.

MHSS are ready to go with our files saved on 2 password praotected usbs which we will take into the MHAODB

tomorrow,

Woe have been asked to provide a confirmed list of BAC inpatients and day patients — this will form

the basis of the patient cohort for the review.

| have attached the preliminary list based on my information, but as advised by Legal this afternoon, this needs a format
secondary confirmation of accuracy prior to proceeding to the MHAODB tomorrow.

As discussed over the phone, can you please urgently consider this list against your information tomorrow and let me
know if there are any missing or inaccurate details {in writing in please).

Thanks for your help, look forward to touching base tomorrow.
feanne

Dr Leanne Geppert
A/Director of Strategy
Mental Health & Specialised Services

Wast fdorston Hospital and Health Sevice
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The Park - Centre for Mental Health

Administration Building, Cnr Ellerton Drive and Wolston Park Rd, Wacol, QLD 4076
Locked Bag 500, Sumner Park BC, QLD 4074

www.health.gld.gov.au
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West Moreton Hospital and Health Service

Barrett Adolescent Centre
Inpatients and Day Patients as at
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From: MDQ9-WestMoreton-HSD

Sent: 8 Sep 2014 11:20:05 +1000

To: Leanne Geppert;Sharon Kelly;WM_ED_MH&SS

Cc: Lesley Dwyer;MD09-WestMoreton-HSD;Karen Clarke;Jacqueline Keller;Holly
Ahern

Subject: FOR ED INFORMATION/ ACTION MDQ9141057- Barrett Centre letter from
DG

Attachments: Letter from DG re Barrett Centre.pdf

Importance: High

Hello Sharon and team
Please find attached letter regarding Barrett Centre for your information/appropriate action.

Thanks
Jen

Jenifer Lye

Correspondence Officer
Office of the Chief Executive
West Moreton Hospital and Health Services

Chelmsford Avenue/ PO Box 73
Ipswich QlId 4305
Australia

Your partner in healthcare excellence

www.health.gld.qov.au/westmoreton
Facebook: www.facebook.com/pages/Wast-Moreton-Hospital-and-Heaith-Service/390111887692956
Twitter: www.twitter.com/wm_health

Custumers first Ideas into action J Unleast patential “b Be couragaous .l Empowarpeopls

Grest state, Great opportunity.
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West Moreton Hospital
and Haalth Service

05 SEP 2014
Queensland
v . Government
Heceived
Executive Office
Enquiries to: Mrs Wensley Bitton

Senior Principal Lawyer
Legal and Gavernance Branch

Telephone:
File Ref;

Ms Lesley Dwyer

Chief Executive

West Moreton Hospital and Health Service
PO Box 73

IPSWICH QLD 4305

Dear Ms Dwyer

| refer to previous correspondence to you from the Director-General, dated 14 August 2014, in
relation to the current health service investigation into the statewide transition and care planning
measures following the closure of the Barrett Adolescent Centre, Wacol, West Moreton Hospital
and Health Service in January 2014,

As you are aware, three health service investigators have been appointed by the Director-General,
under section 190(1) of the Hospital and Health Boards Act 2011, fo undertake the investigation.

The original due date for the completion of the investigation was 16 September 2014. However,
certain factors have collectively delayed the progress of the investigation, such that an extension of
the due date is required, to enable sufficient time for completion of the investigation and production
of a report to the Director-General. The contributing factors included the volume of records received
to date, the number of records not yet received by the investigators, and the number of potential
witnesses to be interviewed.

In the circumstances, | have agreed to an extension untit 5.00pm 31 October 2014,

The terms of reference for the health service investigation otherwise remain unchanged.

Should you require further information, the Department of Health’s contact is Mrs Wensley Bitton,
Senior Principal Lawyer, Legal and Governance Branch, on telephone

Yours sincerely

Dr Michael Cleary
Acting Director-General
Queensland Heaith

2~ — 2oi¢

Office Postal Phone Fax

19™ Floor GPO Box 48

Queensiand Health Building BRISBANE QLD 4001

147 - 163 Charlotte Street 31

BRISBANE QLD 4000





